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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha <Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 1:40 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: OFR DECEMBER

Dear Hsiao Tong, 
 
We are following up on the status for the highlighted cases. 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
Saliha 
 
Advanced Leave Notification: 
 
Saliha Syed Yusoff (Ms) 
Senior Complex Claims Examiner – Auto Property Damage Claims 
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  
 
AIG Building 
78 Shenton Way, Level 10 
Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1917 
saliha.syed-yusoff @aig.com  |  www.AIG.sg 
 
If you have received this message outside of your usual work hours, I do not expect that you will read, respond to or action it until appropriate for you. 
 
Follow us: 

    

IMPORTANT NOTICE: 

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential.  If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the 
information.  If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and 
any copies or printouts thereof.  Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any 
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 

 
 

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha  
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 2:16 PM 
To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: OFR DECEMBER 
 
Dear Hsiao Tong, 
 

1. The following highlighted cases as still open in merimen, kindly submit the DAR + invoice without further delay. 
 

OC_CLAIM_NO TPV DOA REMARKS 

6054808049SG SML3668L 01-10-21 pending for finalisation; last correspondence 22/12/21 

5009937451SG SLJ3747P 09-10-21 Mandate approval on 18/01/23 

1967113240SG SHD813E 06-04-21 closed 

6894838833SG GBD4637S 01-03-21 to submit DAR as last correspondence with repairer on 05/03/21 ** first reminder
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5198430524SG SLZ5160J 01-03-21 closed 
 

OC_CLAIM_NO TPV DOA REMARKS 

1679034956SG EY9288L 19-10-21 closed 
 

OC_CLAIM_NO TPV DOA REMARKS 

2714833478SG SMR228L 06-11-21   
 

OC_CLAIM_NO TPV DOA REMARKS 
8703476715SG SKB88G 27-08-21 Pending TP Survey. (03/03/22)  
9426419227SG  SHD1485L 22-04-21 To give final reminder to OI 

 
OC_CLAIM_NO TPV DOA REMARKS 

7164787677SG SMC3179D 18-06-21 to submit DAR as last correspondence with repairer on 23/01/22 
6209241770SG FBL633L 31-08-20 mandate approval on 29/12/22 

 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 12:57 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: OFR-NOVEMBER 
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Dear Hsiao Tong, 
 
Further to our telephone discussion earlier; please refer to the summary below 
 

OC_CLAIM_NO TPV DOA REMARKS 
6054808049SG SML3668L 01-10-21 pending for finalisation; last correspondence 22/12/21 
5009937451SG SLJ3747P 09-10-21 pending for finalisation; last correspondence 03/01/22 
1967113240SG SHD813E 06-04-21 no LOD receive till date, LKK to submit DAR and close the file temporarily
6894838833SG GBD4637S 01-03-21 to submit DAR as last correspondence with repairer on 05/03/21 
5198430524SG SLZ5160J 01-03-21 to submit DAR as last correspondence with repairer on 17/06/21 

 
 
 
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
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must 
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by 
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and 
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into 
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no 
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or 
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 


